
GOVERNMENT OF MEGHALAYA
FORESTS & ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

******

No.FOR.25/2022/158, Dated: Shillong, the August, 2022.

Dr. Manjunatha C., IFS.,
Secretary to the Govt. of Meghalaya,
Forests & Environment Department.

From :

The Deputy Director General of Forests( C ),
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change,
Integrate Regional Office, Law -U-Sib, Lumbatngen,
Shillong- 793021.

To :

Diversion of 5.775 Ha. in Deemed Forest Land for proposed 18
and 12 (carbon steel) Natural Gas Pipeline along with OFC
conduit in Khasi Hills in MeghalayaState.

Subject

1. No. 3-MG C 023/2022-SHI/913-14, dated 17/06/2022.
2. No.3-MG C 023/2022-SHI/ 1062-63, dated 04/07/2022.

Ref :

Sir,

With reference to your letters on the subject cited above, I am
directed to forward herewith a copy of letter No.MFG/NGP/5.775HA/5054, dt.
19/07/2022 alongwith the enclosures received from the Chief Conservator of
Forests (Forest Conservation & CAMPA) which is self explanatory for favour of
your information and necessary action.

Yours fait

Secretary to the Govt. of Meghalaya,
Forests & Environment Department.

******

Dated Shillong, the August, 2022.M.No.FOR.25/2022/158 -A,
Copy to:-

1. The Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest Conservation & CAMPA),
Shillong with reference to your letter No.MFG/NGP/5.775HA/5054,
dated 19/07/2022 for information.

By Orderetc.,

Secretary to the Govt. of Meghalaya,
Forests & Environment Department.


